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FALKLAND ISLANDS.

No.......: T IL e
Sir,

Reference to previous correspondence:-

Secretary of State’s Despatch No...24k.. of the

GO Y OXAaITE] e ;faﬁ
4th . Mareh,....19..85.

Downing STrEET,

I

have the honour to transmit to you the

papers noted below on the subject of the utilization of

whale-vone meal for sheep feed.

[ have the honour to be,
Sir,
Your most obedient, humble servant,

Tur OrFICER ADMINISTERING

THE GOVERNMENT OF THE FALKLANDS IsLaNDs, E. & AMERY.
Date. Description.
s -
27 July From the Scottish Cffice.
4 August To Captain W. E. Elliot.




SCOTTLSH QFFLCH, /
WHL TWHALL,
Sl 1.
27th July, 1926,

Dear Sir,

Paring recent researches carried on in

Scotlend, &t the recuest of the Colonial Ulfice,

with regord to the unsatisfactory heczlth of the sheep
stocks in the Falklend lslands, anaylsec of the
pasture grasses thers slow them o be highly
deficient in certaln minerzls.

Je reported zccordingly w your office, and
suggested that certain experiments mignt be nade in
feeding wminersls to the nsheep stocks direct.

The most suiteble of these mineral mixtures in all
probability is bone meazl., 1 understand that the
whaling industry in the fnterciic beas hss recently
undergone considerable development, and thet one of
the stations ie in South Georgie, and that a Cormitiee
under the Colonial Uffice i carrying out certain
investigantions on this subject. the skelotons of these
wheles would provide a suvurce for a considerabls
amount of bone meal at a2 rele lively short dictance
from the Felkland lslands, and 1 sugpest that letters
should be sent both to the Flakland Islands and to
South Georgia t enquire whether:-

(1) ‘there is any largs supply of bone meal to

be obtained from the source.
(2) #hat its price would be.

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial uffice.




(3) Whether the Falkland lslands would
consider utilising this, for at any
rate & coertain amount of experiment.

Yours, etc.,
(sd) WiaLllZR BLLIOT,
Chairmen,

Pagture Sub-Comuittee.
Civil Research Committes.



g,

BALTE/ 1955 Touning Strest,
5ir,

i o diveclnd by Lr.lecrctory ‘mery to
acknowrlsdge the receipnt of your leblsr of the <¥th
of July, and o tionk vou for bthe sugoescions which
you hove meds in rasrd to the reconwandsilens of the
Howett Resesrch insdl tute for the imvrovement of the
shoep stcks in the ¥alklond lslands; snd L am to
gtate, for the information of the Masture Gub-
Cormuittee of the Civil iesemrch Clorivittee, thet the
Roport of the Institute was forwarded by the rmil of
the 20th July to the Governor of the Fslkleand islands.
e The Governer of the Falkland lslands Sir
John lLiddlelon, ©s you are no doubt ewere, is < 1lso
Governor of their Dependencies, zuong which Zouth
Georgie is included,and he will, thorefore, be in a
position to appreciete the recommuendations of the
Corad ttee in regerd to wiilizing whole bone wezl for
sheop
CAPIALL W.8.8LLIOT, L.P.



., 646/25.

(It is requested
that, in any refer-
ence to this letter,
the above Number
and the date may be
quoted.

From

THE COT.ONIAL SECRETARY, | South Georgia,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

MINUTE.

the lMenager of the Tonsberg ‘thaling Company was good

enough in January last to send samples of guano, bonemeal

I am directed by the Goveranor to inform you that

and cattle food for experimental purposes, and in a letter,

dated the 2nd of lMarch he stated that he would enyuire at

what prices his Company would be prepared to sell their

products in the Falkland Islands.

2e

I am to reguest that you willl ascertain from the

Manager at what price, c.i.f., Stanley, he can supply

bonemeal and in what quantity.

Se

His IExcellency also desires information as to what

is the total yuantity (in tons) of bonemeal which is produced

annually in South Georgia.

4.

I am to ask that you will forward as full information

as possible on these points, at an early date.

A. E. Beattie,

Colonial Secretary.

——
e

g




B ;
646 f25.
TELEGRAM.
Jrem..The agi strate, S0 uth Georgia.
T The Colonial Secretary.
toea® - PLIAS
Dispatehed : 9th December, 192 5. Time. BYAYENHTIN .
Received : lOoth December, 192 5. Tirne, WO T BREGE STk

SECRETARY

PORT ST N LT

With reference to your letter of 1Cth Ilovember
Tonsberg Whallng Company have in stock 181 tons
bonemeal. Latest information price per ton

delivered Stanley £7. 15. 0.

liagistrate.

87. 18i3{25. 1,000.




SlG'NOI
248/25

"he Honourable,

~ 0

Magigtrate's Office,
3outh Georgia.

14th Dacember,1925

3ir,
I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your

Minute* Paper No.646/25 of the 10th ultimo, and in reply
to your para.l. to confirm,ia 2f%ct, the contents of
my telegram of the 3th inst. a: under: -

"Tonabers wnal 0

inz &
"bonemeal awailable
‘gt £7.15.0 per ton

.,has 181 tons of
for immedinte delivery
c.i.f.o5tanley.

The above quotation was issued by the Company in
vecerter last year but iz the latest the locel manager
has teo hand.

According to the correspondence received from the
various whaling Companies there was avsroximately
1,654 tons of vonsmeal manufactured in South Georgia
lazt season,but after perusal of the material extracts
of correspondence attached hreretc,it will be observed
thet last season cammnol be accepted as & fair
criterion of the standard production as developments
are fa3t takingz place.

I have the honour to b=

The Oolonial Secretary,

Jtunley.




24034073 FROM CORRESCONDENCE O BONEMEAIL RECEIVED PROM
THE WHALING COMPANIRS,A3 UTDEA: -

Compania Argentina de Pesca.

e do not »roduce bonemeal for export on our
Station except the quantity necessary to mix the meatmeal in
order to zet the right proportion bone and meatmeal in the
gueno we export viz:-1/3 part bonemeal and about 2/3 part
meatmesl. Last year we exovortsi 75,477 1ba bonemeal,but this
guantity wss the bulznce we ot =fter having used what we
needed for ths gusno.
2roduction last segson:-
1/3 part boreme2l........1,880,578 Lbhs.
2/3 .. meatmeal.... B AT TR

Production of lieatmeel...1,956,085 ..

"he above quntity should be more or less the total
el

quz2ntity of honemeal we 2re 2hle to mwmuactuss per seascomn.

Tonsberg Whaling Co.,

From frash whales are especially msnuastured cattlefood
and under these conditions © iuction of bonemeal will
incereass comoaritively. I'rom burat Wwaales are nearly only made
gome 3small portiorw of boremeal so0 you will wndervdstand it is
rather difficulit to fix a certain gquantity. a3 the catch turned
out last season thers was marnufoctured of honemeal about 215 tons.

Southern whaling & Sezlinz <o.,
We have just recently got ouvr Lcre drier into working

condition =and have to date oroduced 7uu bazs and all vone
residues are going to be used for the purpcse of bonsmezl.

soubth @gorzia Co.,

Durinz 1a3t zeason we did not manufacture any ‘bvonemeal
at all. This se=zon we have monufactured cbout 1,Z0U bLegs to dete
but will be able in the new fuctory being dbuilt to work wup
8/900 baza by day.

Vestfold Whuling Co.,

(Telegram) Production of bomemeszl during se-son 1924/25
was 5,750 bags of 100 kilos (apox 5566 tons),1925-26 1,400 bags,
(137 tons 15 Cwt. anax)




